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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 21 January 2021 15:29
To: Permitting Consultations
Subject: RE: PAN-012381 Request for comments on deployment application

DAT 14968 
Apologies for the delay and thank you for your consultation.   I have checked the map boundaries against 
the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic 
environment features recorded within the consultation area; 
 
PRN 10993 
PERIOD AND TYPE POST MEDIEVAL FARMSTEAD 
NGR SN6476834726 
SUMMARY 
Farmstead recorded on 2nd edition, 1:2500 Ordnance Survey map. 
 
PRN  121935 
PERIOD AND TYPE POST MEDIEVAL COTTAGE 
NGR SN65053477 
SUMMARY 
A small cottage within an enclosure is shown on the 1st edition Ordnance Survey map (1887), named 
Bryngwyn-bach.  it is no longer shown on the 2nd edition map (1906).  A Pyper 2021. 
 
PRN  121936 
PERIOD AND TYPE POST MEDIEVAL SMITHY 
NGR  SN65373489 
A smithy is shown on the 1st edition Ordnance Survey map (1887).  it is no longer shown on the 2nd 
edition map (1906).  A Pyper 2021. 
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Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2011. All rights 
reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
We do not know the current condition of these sites, but would recommend that no ground intrusive 
activities take place in the location of these sites.    
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have 
no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed 
Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be 
provided as required. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Alice Pyper  
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From: Permitting Consultations [mailto:permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 10 December 2020 15:17 
To: Carms Environment Team; Waste Regulation Team Operations Southwest; Sean.Wannop@environment-
agency.gov.uk; Alice Pyper 
Subject: PAN-012381 Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Dear consultee,  
 
Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Waste reg team: South West 
Environment team: Carmarthenshire 
NLO: Sean Wannop 
Archaeological trust: Dyfed 
 
Deployment Reference Number: PAN-012381 
Permit Reference Number: EPR-FB3302MM 
Permit Holder: RL waste consultancy Ltd 

Site address: 

 
Bryngwyn farm 
Tally 
Llandeilo 
Carmarthenshire 
SA19 7DQ 
 

Grid reference:   

Farm location:  
 
SN 64819 34720 
 
Fields:  
 
A          SN 64178 34861 
D         SN 64681 34652 
E          SN 64897 34574 
G         SN 65204 34693 
H         SN 65207 34873 
J          SN 64904 34892 
L          SN 64922 35081 
M         SN 64659 35112 
N         SN 64427 34989 
O         SN 64606 34875 
P          SN 64413 35270 
B          SN 64177 35166 
R         SN 64247 35014 
 
Storage:  
 
SN 64819 34720 

 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment. 
 
For Natural Resources Wales consultees: 
You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the 
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as 
possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within 
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 29/12/2020. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant 
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officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the 
comment record. 
 
DMS folder: Link 
 
For Environment Agency consultees: 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment for the permit that 
you regulate. You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit, if this is 
incorrect please let us know as soon as possible. 
You can see the application documents attached to this email. 
Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 29/12/2020  
 
For archaeological trust consultees: 
We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you. 
You can see the application documents attached to this email. 
Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 29/12/2020. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team 
 
 


